BosToN EpisoN COMPANY

BOD BoYLSTON STREET
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02199

WILLIAM D. HARRINGTON
SENIDR VIEE PRESIDENT
NuUBLEAR

October 26, 1983
BECo 83-267

Mr. Domenic B. Vassallo, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch #2

Division of Licensing

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

U.S. Nuclear Requlatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

License No. DPR-35
Docket No. 50-293

Subject: Commitment Dates Associated with Supplement 1 to NUREG-0737
References: (A) Boston Edison letter dated April 15, 1983
(B) Boston Edison letter dated July 1, 1983

(C) Telephone conversation on September 30, 1983 between Mr. V.
Rooney (NRT) and Mr. P.M, Xahler (Boston Edison)

Dear Sir:

This responds to the request of Reference (C) that Boston Edison restate the
commitment dates contained in Reference (A) and clarified in Reference (B).

1.C.1 Upgrade Emergency Opera*ion Procedures (EOP's)

Generating Package to be submitted to NRC: January 1, 1984,
Implementation: November 28, 1984,

I.0.1 Control Room Design Review

Submittal of program plan: October 15, 1983 (Please note that this has been
submitted).

Submit a summary report with a proposed implementation date: September 23, 1984
1.0,2 Safety Parameter Display System

Completion of conceptual design and submittal of our Safety Analysis: November
15, 1984,

Submittal of final implementation commitments: December 20, 1984, '1<"=;3
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Regulatory Guide 1.97, Rev, 2

Submittal of a report on how Pilgrim meets Regulatory Guide 1.97, and how we plan
to meet it where it does not: November 1, 1984,

I11.A.1.2 Upgrade Emergency Support Facilities

Submittal of our plan to make the new Technical Support Center (TSC) and Opera-
tional Support Center (0SC) fully functional: November 2, 1983,

The Emergency Operations Facility is not included in this effort., Reference (A)
stated that our present facilities are adequate. Though we have received indica-
tions that NRC does not concur with our position, we have received no documented
indication or reason for the position being unacceptable,

Such information is essential for us to assess the available options and develop
an implementation plan should one be necessary. Based on this, we shall address
the EOF as a separate issue, and any commitments and plans stemming from it will
be submitted six months from our receipt of the NRC's documented position.

We believe this response satisfies your recuest in Reference (C). If you wish
further information concerning it, please contact us,

Very truly yours,

(00 HarueZen

Then personally appeared before me W.D, Harrington, who, being duly sworn, did
state that he is Senior Vice President - Nuclear of Boston Edison Company, the
applicant herein, and that he is duly authorized to execute and file the submittal
contained herein in the name and on behalf of Boston Edison Company and that the
statements in said submittal are true to the best of his knowledge and belief.

My Commission expires:
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